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ADI NI"'MDM ™ 001

TO: ALL BIDDERS

FROM: Charles Cavanaugh

DATE: 6/3/2024

RE: Invitation for Bid #1FB-24-028

(Linden Service Shop Roof)
The following additions, corrections and/or deletions are made to the above referenced Invitation

For Bid:

Question#1: it looks like there was maybe an addition to the main building. Main roof is rusted,
additional roof is white. Will both of these be replaced with the [FB or just the rusted section?

Answer #1: We are only looking at replacing the root of the main building only and notated trim.

Question#2: I do not sec any reference to gutter/downspout replacement. Will gutters and
downspouts be replaced or just detached and reset?

Answer #2: We are going to reusc the existing gutters and downspouts,
Question#3: What are the dimensions of the building?

Answer #3: Dimensions are 50°X80’ and approximately 4,000 sq ft.

Question#4: To submit the bid, do we have to submit the [FB with pricing only? Are there any
extra documents we need to email with [FB?

Answer #4: Wc will need the pricing section on page 12 filled out as well as the information on
page two. Quotes corresponding to the pricing notated on page 12 arc welcome but not required.

Question#5S: Does this structure currently have insulation in the roof? If so, what kind?
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TEXAS A&M FOREST SERVICE IFB #iFB-24-028—Addendum #001
Answer #5: The roof does have insulation, but we will be re-using it and do not need it to be part
of the quote.

Question#6: In order to get a 40yr finish warranty on the panels thcy will need to be colored and
not galvalume. Galvalume is less expensive than color but has a 25yr finisb warranty rather than
the 40 you require. Can you do a different color?

Answer #6: The color of the replacement material will be white.
Question #7: What days and hours are we able to work? Are Saturday/Sunday Availabie?

Answer #7: Monday-Friday, 8-5, But we can have someone stay longer or on weekends if
needed or scheduled in advance.

Question #8: Once a roofer is chosen, what will be the timeline to start the roofing process?

Answer #8: The preferred start of the job will be June 24, 2024, and the preferred end-date
would be July, 8 2024,

Question#9: What type of ventilation will be needed for the roof?
Answer #9: We will be requiring low profile vents.

Question #10: [s this project tax-cxempt?

Answer #10: Yes

Question #11: Will the building be used by occupants during roof renovations? If so, will
fencing be needed?

Answer #11: __e building currently has two fulltime employs that work out of this office and
could possibly have some additional foot traffic due to the nature of business conducted there. I
would suggest that fencing be used to identify an entry point to the building for safety concerns.
Question #12: Will there be dumpsters placed on the site plan?

Answer #12: Roll-off dumpsters should be placed so that they do not impend any traffic flow
(foot/automotive).

Question #13: Will porta potties be needed, or are restrooms available?

Answer #13: We would recommend that a porta potty be on site due to the fact that the restroom
located inside the building may not be readily available due to employs being out on call.
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